Chapman, DJ

From:  Hupp, Mike W.

Sent:  Tuesday, March 19, 2013 7:17 AM
To: Chapman, DJ

Subject; FW: Vactor Approvai

Fram: Fouts, Sean S.
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 4:09 PM
To: Reagan, Kelly W,; Hupp, Mike W,
Ce: King, John W.; Bucher, Craig A.
Subject: RE: Vactor Approval

Go ahead and start the process.

From: Reagan, Kelly W,
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:59 AM
To: Hupp, Mike W.; Fouts, Sean S,

Ce: King, Jokn W.; Bucher, Craig A,
Subject: RE: Vactor Approval

Sean,

tpray this is sufficient to approve this — the other issue not raised is the fact that we can now get
this in CNG under the $TS — the CNG engine is dated in & few days and Vactor does not have g
remedy for CNG to date ~ in other words this would help to expedite the purchase of a Vactor
unit and it will be CNG, if you approve.

Thanks for your help,

Keilly W Reagan

Fieet Administrator
4211 Groves RD
Columbus, OH 43232
Office: 614-645-6254
Cell: 614-554-2190

From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Fouts, Sean S.

Ce: Reagan, Keliy W; King, John W.; Bucher, Craig A.
Subject: Vactor Approval

Sean,

We currentiy have 14 Vactars. in an effort to maintain consistency we want to stay with the
Vactor. The Vactor has the only jet water pump design that is capable of 100 Epm &t a variabie
flow and pressure at a slow speed. We would appreciate your review of our request to

purchase this off of State of Ohio STS contract,

Thanks
Mike

3/19/2013



